
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 
Deddfwriaethol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - Y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Llun, 20 Chwefror 2012  

 

Amser: 
14:30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8242 
CLA.Committee@wales.gov.uk  

Olga Lewis 
Diprwy Glerc 
029 2089 8154 

 
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datganiadau o fuddiant   

2. Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’w codi o dan 
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3   

Offerynau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol 

 
CLA85 - Rheoliadau Timau Integredig Cymorth i Deuluoedd (Cyfansoddiad 
Timau a Swyddogaethau Byrddau) (Cymru) 2012 
 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 30 Ionawr 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 31 Ionawr 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 28 Chwefror 2012 
 
 
 

CLA86 - Rheoliadau Timau Integredig Cymorth i Deuluoedd (Swyddogaethau 
Cymorth i Deuluoedd) (Cymru) 2012 
 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 30 Ionawr 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 31 Ionawr 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 28 Chwefror 2012 
 
 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



 
CLA87 - Rheoliadau Timau Integredig Cymorth i Deuluoedd (Adolygu Achosion) 
(Cymru) 2012 
 
   
Y Weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 30 Ionawr 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 31 Ionawr 
2012. Yn dod i rym ar 28 Chwefror 2012 
 
 
 

CLA88 - Rheoliadau Marchnata Hadau (Cymru) 2012   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 1 Chwefror 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 2 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 27 Chwefror 2012 
 
 
 

CLA89 - Gorchymyn Ardaloedd Rheoli Mwg (Lleoedd Tân Esempt) (Cymru) 2012 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’i gwnaed ar 1 Chwefror 2012. Fe’i gosodwyd ar 2 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 27 Chwefror 2012 
 
 
 

CLA90 - Gorchymyn Diwydiant Cig Coch (Dynodi Cigyddwyr ac Allforwyr) 
(Cymru) 2012 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’i gwnaed ar 1 Chwefror 2012. Fe’i gosodwyd ar 2 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 1 Ebril 2012 
 
 
 

CLA91 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Y Diwrnod Ysgol a'r Flwyddyn Ysgol) (Cymru) 
(Diwygio) 2012 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 1 Chwefror 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 2 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 24 Chwefror 2012 
 
 
 

CLA93 - Rheoliadau Iechyd Planhigion (Ffioedd Arolygu Mewnforio) (Cymru) 
(Diwygio) 2012 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 2 Chwefror 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 7 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 29 Chwefror 2012.  
 
 

CLA94 - Rheoliadau Tir Halogedig (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 
   
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 3 Chwefror 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 7 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 6 Ebrill 2012 
 



 

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 

3. Offerynnau sy’n cynnwys materion i’w codi gyda’r Cynulliad o dan 
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3   

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol 

 
CLA92 - Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 
  (Tudalennau 1 - 12) 
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 3 Chwefror 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 7 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 29 Chwefror 2012 
 
 
 

CLA95 - Rheoliadau Personau Anabl (Bathodynnau ar gyfer Cerbydau Modur) 
(Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 
  (Tudalennau 13 - 53) 
Y weithdrefn negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 7 Chwefror 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 8 
Chwefror 2012. Yn dod i rym ar 1 Mawrth 2012.  
 

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 

4. Cynnig drafft yr Undeb Ewropeaidd ar gyfer cyfarwyddeb ar 
gaffael cyhoeddus - mater posibl i'w drafod yn ymwneud â 
sybsidiaredd  (Tudalennau 54 - 56)  
Papurau: 
CLA(4)-04-12(p1) – Llythyr gan Gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Menter a Busnes, dyddiedig 7 
Chwefror 2012 (Saesneg yn unig) 

  

5. Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf  (Tudalennau 57 - 59)  
27 Chwefror 2012 

Papurau i’w nodi: 

CLA(4)-03-12- Adroddiad cyfarfod 6 Chwefror 2012 

 
  

Trawsgrifiad 
Gweld trawsgrifiad o'r cyfarfod.  



Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 
 
(CLA(4)-04-11) 
 
CLA92 
 
Adroddiad drafft gan y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 
Deddfwriaethol 
 
Teitl:  Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 
(Diwygio) 2012 
 
Gweithdrefn:  Negyddol   
 

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn cael eu gwneud o dan Fesur Strategaethau ar 
gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2010. Mae rheoliad 2 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn 
gwneud diwygiad i gywiro gwall golygu yn Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar 
gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 (“Rheoliadau 2011”). 
 
Mae rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau 2011 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i 
awdurdodau dynodedig gyhoeddi eu strategaethau yn y Gymraeg a’r 
Saesneg oni bai nad yw’n rhesymol ymarferol gwneud hynny.  
 
Mae rheoliad 3 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn dirymu rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau 
2011 er mwyn osgoi unrhyw oblygiad posibl bod y fersiynau Cymraeg 
a Saesneg o’r strategaethau yn cael eu trin yn wahanol. 
 
Materion Technegol: Craffu 
 
Ni nodwyd unrhyw bwyntiau i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol 
Sefydlog 21.2 mewn perthynas â’r offeryn hwn. 
 
Rhinweddau: Craffu 
 
Nodwyd y pwyntiau canlynol i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol 
Sefydlog 21.3 mewn perthynas â’r offeryn hwn. 
 
Mae pwynt ynglŷn â rhinweddau yn cael ei nodi o dan Reol Sefydlog 
21.3 i dynnu sylw’r Cynulliad at y ffaith bod y Rheoliadau hyn yn cael 
eu gwneud yn unol ag ymateb y Dirprwy Weinidog yn y drafodaeth yn y 
Cyfarfod Llawn ar 6 Rhagfyr 2011 i Adroddiad y Pwyllgor dyddiedig 2 
Rhagfyr 2011 ynghylch Rheoliadau 2011. 
[Rheol Sefydlog 21.3(ii) – ei fod o bwysigrwydd gwleidyddol neu 
gyfreithiol neu ei fod yn codi materion polisi cyhoeddus sy’n 
debyg o fod o ddiddordeb i’r Cynulliad.] 
 
Cynghorwyr Cyfreithiol 
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol  
 

Eitem 3.1

Tudalen 1



Chwefror 2012 
 
 

Tudalen 2



  

O F F E R Y N N A U  S T A T U D O L  

C Y M R U  

2012 Rhif 282 (Cy. 46) 

Y GWASANAETH IECHYD 

GWLADOL, CYMRU 

GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, 

CYMRU 

Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 

NODYN ESBONIADOL 

(Nid yw’r nodyn hwn yn rhan o’r Rheoliadau) 

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn wedi eu gwneud o dan Fesur 

Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2010. 

Mae rheoliad 2 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn gwneud 

diwygiad i gywiro gwall golygu yn Rheoliadau 

Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 

(“Rheoliadau 2011”). 

Mae Rheoliadau 2011 yn gymwys i fyrddau iechyd 

lleol ac awdurdodau lleol ac yn rhannol i 

Ymddiriedolaeth GIG Felindre ac Ymddiriedolaeth 

GIG Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans Cymru. Cyfeirir at y 

rhain fel “awdurdodau dynodedig”. Mae Rheoliadau 

2011 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i bob bwrdd iechyd 

lleol yng Nghymru a’r awdurdodau lleol sy’n dod o 

fewn eu hardaloedd i weithio gyda’i gilydd i lunio a 

chyhoeddi strategaeth sy’n nodi sut y byddant yn 

gweithio gyda’i gilydd i helpu a chynnwys gofalwyr 

yn y trefniadau sy’n cael eu gwneud ar gyfer y rhai y 

maent yn gofalu amdanynt. 

Roedd rheoliad 9(7) o Rheoliadau 2011 yn ei 

gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau dynodedig i 

gyhoeddi’u strategaethau yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg 

oni bai nad yw’n rhesymol ymarferol i wneud hynny.  

Mae rheoliad 3 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn dirymu 

rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau 2011 er mwyn osgoi unrhyw 

oblygiad posibl bod y fersiynau Cymraeg a Saesneg 

o’r strategaethau yn cael eu trin yn wahanol. 

Ystyriwyd Cod Ymarfer Gweinidogion Cymru ar 

gynnal Asesiadau Effaith Rheoleiddiol mewn 

Tudalen 3



 2

perthynas â’r Rheoliadau hyn. Gan mai gwneud mân 

newidiadau i’r Rheoliadau presennol yn unig y maent, 

ni thybiwyd bod angen cynnal asesiad effaith 

rheoleiddiol o gostau a manteision tebygol 

cydymffurfio â’r Rheoliadau hyn. 

Tudalen 4



 3

O F F E R Y N N A U  S T A T U D O L  

C Y M R U  

2012 Rhif 282 (Cy. 46) 

Y GWASANAETH IECHYD 

GWLADOL, CYMRU 

GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, 

CYMRU 

Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 

Gwnaed 3 Chwefror 2012  

Gosodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

Cymru 7 Chwefror 2012  

Yn dod i rym 29 Chwefror 2012 

Mae Gweinidogion Cymru, drwy arfer y pwerau a 

roddwyd iddynt gan adrannau 5(1) a (2) a 10(2) o 

Fesur Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 

2010(1) yn gwneud y Rheoliadau a ganlyn. 

Enwi, cychwyn a chymhwyso 

1.—(1) Enw’r Rheoliadau hyn yw Rheoliadau 

Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 

2012. 

(2) Daw’r Rheoliadau hyn i rym ar 29 Chwefror 

2012. 

(3) Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn gymwys o ran Cymru. 

Diwygio Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 

2.—(1) Mae Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011(2) wedi eu diwygio fel a 

ganlyn. 

(2) Yn yr Atodlen, yn y golofn ar yr ochr dde 

(Awdurdodau Lleol) yn y testun Cymraeg, gyferbyn â 

“Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr” yn y 

                                                                               
(1) 2010 mccc 5. 
(2) O.S. 2011/2939 (Cy.315). 

Tudalen 5



 4

golofn ar yr ochr chwith (Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol), ar ôl 

“Sir y Fflint” mewnosoder “, Gwynedd”.  

Dirymu 

3. Mae rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau Strategaethau ar 

gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 wedi ei ddirymu. 

 

Gwenda Thomas 

Y Dirprwy Weinidog Plant a Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol o dan awdurdod y Gweinidog Iechyd a 

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, un o Weinidogion 

Cymru 

 

3 Chwefror 2012  

 

Tudalen 6



 

 1

Explanatory Memorandum to the Carers Strategies (Wales) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2012  
 
This Explanatory Memorandum has been prepared by the Department for 
Health, Social Services and Children and is laid before the National Assembly 
for Wales in conjunction with the above subordinate legislation and in 
accordance with Standing Order 27.1.  
 
Minister’s Declaration 
 
In my view, this Explanatory Memorandum gives a fair and reasonable view of 
the expected impact of the Carers Strategies (Wales) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2012 and I am satisfied that the benefits outweigh any costs. 
 
Gwenda Thomas AM 
 
 
Deputy Minister for Children and Social Services under authority of the Minister 
for Health and Social Services, one of the Welsh Ministers. 
 
3  February 2012 
 

Tudalen 7



 

 2

1. Description 

 
1.1 The Carers Strategies (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 are derived 
from the Carers Strategies (Wales) Measure 2010 (“the Measure”). The 
Measure was granted Royal Assent on 10 November 2010. The Measure 
provides for strategies to be prepared and published by certain public bodies 
about arrangements for the benefit of unpaid carers. These are carers that do 
not receive payment for their caring work. Throughout this Explanatory 
Memorandum these carers are referred to as ‘carers’ and ‘unpaid carers’.  
 
1.2 The Measure places a duty on a ‘designated authority’ or two or more 
‘designated authorities’ to work together to prepare, publish and implement 
local information and consultation strategies for the benefit of carers. In this 
initial roll out of the Measure, the first ‘designated authorities’ are the seven 
Local Health Boards, Velindre NHS Trust, the Welsh Ambulance Service NHS 
Trust and local authorities. Local Health Boards and the two NHS Trusts are 
the ‘lead authorities’ charged with coordinating the development of the local 
strategies. 
 
1.3 The strategies will set out arrangements for the provision of information and 
guidance for carers to enable them to carry out their caring role effectively and 
set out arrangements for the full involvement of carers in decisions regarding 
the provision of services to them and the person(s) they care for. 

2.  Matters of Special Interest to the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 
Committee  

 

2.1 The Committee considered the Carers Strategies (Wales) Regulations 2011 
at it’s meeting of 28 November 2011.  It reported that regulation 9(7) which 
states that "the strategy must be published in both English and Welsh unless it 
is not reasonably practicable to do so" ran counter to the principle of equality 
between the English and Welsh languages. The Chair of the Committee raised 
this issue during the plenary debate on the Regulations on 6 December and the 
Deputy Minister undertook to revoke this regulation. The Chair of the 
Committee wrote to the Deputy Minister for Children and Social Services 
formally setting out these concerns and in her reply dated 10 January 2012, the 
Deputy Minister stated that as public authorities are required under the Welsh 
Language Act 1993 to produce information that would be of interest to the 
public in both English and Welsh in any case, that she would revoke this 
particular Regulation.  
 
2.2 It has also been drawn to the attention of officials that in the Welsh version 
of the Carers Strategies (Wales) Regulations 2011, ‘Gwynedd’ does not appear 
in the list of ‘designated authorities’ within the Welsh text of the Schedule to 
those Regulations.  
 
2.3 Therefore, the Carers Strategies (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 
deal with these issues by revoking regulation 9(7) and by amending the Welsh 
text of the Schedule to include ‘Gwynedd’. 

Tudalen 8



 

 3

3.  Legislative background 

 
3.1 The powers to make the Carers Strategies (Wales) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2012 are contained in sections 5(1) and (2) and 10(2) of the 
Measure.  
 
3.2 The Carers Strategies (Wales) Regulations 2011 were subject to the 
affirmative procedure and were laid before the National Assembly for Wales on 
15 November 2011. Section 10 (5)(b) of the Measure states that “A statutory 
instrument containing the first Regulations made by the Welsh Ministers under 
each of sections 2(1), 3(2), 4, 5(1) and 6(4), Amust not be made unless a draft 
of the instrument has been laid before, and approved by a resolution of, the 
National Assembly for Wales”. 
 
3.3 As these Regulations are not the first regulations made under section 5(1) 
the Carers Strategies (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 are subject to 
the negative resolution procedure as set out in section 10(3) of the Measure. 

4. Purpose & intended effect of the legislation 

 
4.1 The Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee, in scrutinising the 
Carers Strategies (Wales) Regulations 2011, considered that regulation 9(7) 
ran counter to the principle of equality between the Welsh and English 
language. This was subsequently raised in plenary on discussing the motion to 
approve the Regulations. The Deputy Minister for Children and Social Services 
agreed to bring forward these amending Regulations and revoke regulation 9(7) 
to avoid any implication that the Welsh and English versions of the strategies 
are treated differently.  
 
4.2 The Regulations also correct a minor editing error to include ‘Gwynedd’ in 
the Welsh text of the Schedule to the Carers Strategies (Wales) Regulations 
2011. This will ensure consistency and clarity between the Welsh and English 
texts. 

5. Regulatory Impact Assessment 

 
A full regulatory impact assessment was undertaken in relation to the Carers 
Strategies (Wales) Regulations 2011, and for convenience, a copy is included 
below. As these regulations only make minor amendments to the existing 
Regulations it was not considered necessary to carry out a regulatory impact 
assessment as they make technical amendments that have no major policy 
impact. 

Tudalen 9



 

 4

Regulatory Impact Assessment 
 
1. Options 
 
Option 1 - Do nothing 
 
1.1 Not introducing the Regulations will mean that the policy intention of the 
National Assembly for Wales in passing the Measure will not be given effect 
and carers will not benefit from having the duty placed upon the ‘designated 
authorities’ to meet their information and consultation needs. During the 
scrutiny process associated with the Measure, it was agreed that the detail of 
work to be taken forward would be provided for in the Regulations. The 
Measure simply describes the duties to be placed on ‘relevant authorities’ in 
relation to the development of local strategies and sets out the Regulation 
making powers under sections 2(1), 3(2), 4, 5(1) and 6(4).  
 
Option 2 – Bring all of the Regulations into force 
 
1.2 Introducing all of the Regulations will mean that the policy intention of the 
National Assembly for Wales in passing the Measure is given effect. It will 
mean that the seven Local Health Boards, Velindre NHS Trust, the Welsh 
Ambulance Service NHS Trust and local authorities will have clear, detailed 
requirements placed on them to prepare, publish and implement a local 
strategy that will meet the information and consultation needs of carers. 
 
2. Costs and Benefits 
 
Option 1 - Do nothing 
 
2.1 Not introducing the Regulations will mean that no additional financial costs 
are incurred by the ‘designated authorities’ but that no benefit will be brought to 
carers in relation to meeting their information and consultation needs. Another 
significant cost arising from not supporting carers in these ways include the 
possibility of increased numbers of admissions to hospital of cared for persons. 
 
Option 2 – Bring all of the Regulations into force 
 
2.2 Introducing all of the Regulations will mean that financial costs will be borne 
by the ‘designated authorities’. The costs will be met by funding from the Welsh 
Government. The level of funding was agreed during the Measure’s scrutiny 
process (£900,000 in 2012-13; £1.7m in 2013-14; £3.2m in 2014-15) and the 
formula for its allocation has been agreed by the Deputy Minister for Social 
Services and Children and Minister for Health and Social Services. The drafting 
of a specific Chapter that dealt with the information and consultation needs of 
young carers was also agreed during the scrutiny process and funding for that 
purpose is also provided: £80,000 in 2012-13; £150,000 in 2013-14 and 
£200,000 in 2014-15.  
 
2.3 The funding is being allocated to LHBs in recognition of their role as ‘lead 
authorities’ and the Deputy Minister for Social Services and Children’s clear 

Tudalen 10



 

 5

wish is for the NHS to be in the lead in taking forward this legislation. The 
formula for allocation is the standard LHB Hospital, Community and Health 
Services formula and the allocation for 2012-13 is set out below: 
 
LHB                         Allocation  
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg    72,064 
Aneurin Bevan     81,944 
Betsi Cadwaladr     97,436 
Cardiff and Vale     55,428 
Cwm Taf      43,451 
Hywel Dda      53,493 
Powys      16,184 
 
Velindre NHS Trust    20,000 
Welsh Ambulance Service NHS Trust  10,000 
 
This funding will be distributed in the first week of April 2012. Ministers will 
require a short joint Local Health Board/Social Services report by 1 September 
2012 confirming how this funding has been spent and the good practice 
generated. 
 
The second allocation will be made available to support the implementation of 
the Measure. The distribution for the second allocation will also include 
dedicated funding for delivering the Young Carers Chapter of local strategies 
and is detailed below: 
 
LHB     Main Allocation          Young Carers  
Abertawe Bro Morgannwg  72,064                       13,726 
Aneurin Bevan    81,944                       15,608 
Betsi Cadwaladr    97,436                       18,559 
Cardiff and Vale    55,428                       10,558 
Cwm Taf     43,451                        8,276 
Hywel Dda     53,493                       10,189 
Powys     16,184                        3,083 
 
Velindre NHS Trust   20,000    
Welsh Ambulance Service NHS Trust 10,000 
 
This funding will be allocated to organisations following Ministerial sign-off of 
the local strategies towards the close of 2012, as provided for in Regulation 8. 
Funding for subsequent financial years will be confirmed in due course.  
 
3. Consultation 
 
3.1 A public consultation on the draft Regulations and Guidance was held 
between 31 March 2011 and 30 June 2011. The documents can be found at 
this location and are available in English, Welsh, Everyday English and Easy 
Read English: 
http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/healthsocialcare/carers/?lang=en&status=clos
ed  

Tudalen 11



 

 6

64 responses were received from the following types of organisations: 
 
Individual (including groups of individuals)     11 
LHB/NHS Trust            8 
Professional/Representative organisation     3 
Social Services            12 
Third sector organisation         27 
Other organisation           3 
  
3.2 A report of the consultation that sets out the main issues raised and 
whether they have been accepted or rejected for inclusion in the final 
Regulations and Guidance can be found through the above link.  
 
3.3 A Carers Measure Stakeholder Advisory Group was established at the 
commencement of the legislative process to develop the Measure and have 
contributed advice throughout. The Group’s membership included 
representation from the NHS, Social Services and the Third Sector. 
 
4. Post implementation review 
 
4.1 The Regulations commit LHBs, the two NHS Trusts and Social Services to 
monitor the implementation of Strategies and set out what those arrangements 
will be.  
 
4.2 The Regulations also commit LHBs, the two NHS Trusts and Social 
Services to review the implementation of the Strategies after an 18 month 
period and for them to be replaced every three years.  
 
4.3 Welsh Ministers are also considering establishing a group which will be led 
by officials to oversee the implementation of the Measure. The group would 
include senior representatives from the NHS, Social Services and the Carers 
Third Sector.  
  

Tudalen 12



Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol 
 
(CLA(4)-04-11) 
 
CLA92 
 
Adroddiad drafft gan y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a 
Deddfwriaethol 
 
Teitl:  Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 
(Diwygio) 2012 
 
Gweithdrefn:  Negyddol   
 

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn cael eu gwneud o dan Fesur Strategaethau ar 
gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2010. Mae rheoliad 2 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn 
gwneud diwygiad i gywiro gwall golygu yn Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar 
gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 (“Rheoliadau 2011”). 
 
Mae rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau 2011 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i 
awdurdodau dynodedig gyhoeddi eu strategaethau yn y Gymraeg a’r 
Saesneg oni bai nad yw’n rhesymol ymarferol gwneud hynny.  
 
Mae rheoliad 3 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn dirymu rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau 
2011 er mwyn osgoi unrhyw oblygiad posibl bod y fersiynau Cymraeg 
a Saesneg o’r strategaethau yn cael eu trin yn wahanol. 
 
Materion Technegol: Craffu 
 
Ni nodwyd unrhyw bwyntiau i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol 
Sefydlog 21.2 mewn perthynas â’r offeryn hwn. 
 
Rhinweddau: Craffu 
 
Nodwyd y pwyntiau canlynol i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol 
Sefydlog 21.3 mewn perthynas â’r offeryn hwn. 
 
Mae pwynt ynglŷn â rhinweddau yn cael ei nodi o dan Reol Sefydlog 
21.3 i dynnu sylw’r Cynulliad at y ffaith bod y Rheoliadau hyn yn cael 
eu gwneud yn unol ag ymateb y Dirprwy Weinidog yn y drafodaeth yn y 
Cyfarfod Llawn ar 6 Rhagfyr 2011 i Adroddiad y Pwyllgor dyddiedig 2 
Rhagfyr 2011 ynghylch Rheoliadau 2011. 
[Rheol Sefydlog 21.3(ii) – ei fod o bwysigrwydd gwleidyddol neu 
gyfreithiol neu ei fod yn codi materion polisi cyhoeddus sy’n 
debyg o fod o ddiddordeb i’r Cynulliad.] 
 
Cynghorwyr Cyfreithiol 
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol  
 

Eitem 3.2

Tudalen 13



Chwefror 2012 
 
 

Tudalen 14



  

O F F E R Y N N A U  S T A T U D O L  

C Y M R U  

2012 Rhif 282 (Cy. 46) 

Y GWASANAETH IECHYD 

GWLADOL, CYMRU 

GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, 

CYMRU 

Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 

NODYN ESBONIADOL 

(Nid yw’r nodyn hwn yn rhan o’r Rheoliadau) 

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn wedi eu gwneud o dan Fesur 

Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2010. 

Mae rheoliad 2 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn gwneud 

diwygiad i gywiro gwall golygu yn Rheoliadau 

Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 

(“Rheoliadau 2011”). 

Mae Rheoliadau 2011 yn gymwys i fyrddau iechyd 

lleol ac awdurdodau lleol ac yn rhannol i 

Ymddiriedolaeth GIG Felindre ac Ymddiriedolaeth 

GIG Gwasanaethau Ambiwlans Cymru. Cyfeirir at y 

rhain fel “awdurdodau dynodedig”. Mae Rheoliadau 

2011 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i bob bwrdd iechyd 

lleol yng Nghymru a’r awdurdodau lleol sy’n dod o 

fewn eu hardaloedd i weithio gyda’i gilydd i lunio a 

chyhoeddi strategaeth sy’n nodi sut y byddant yn 

gweithio gyda’i gilydd i helpu a chynnwys gofalwyr 

yn y trefniadau sy’n cael eu gwneud ar gyfer y rhai y 

maent yn gofalu amdanynt. 

Roedd rheoliad 9(7) o Rheoliadau 2011 yn ei 

gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau dynodedig i 

gyhoeddi’u strategaethau yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg 

oni bai nad yw’n rhesymol ymarferol i wneud hynny.  

Mae rheoliad 3 o’r Rheoliadau hyn yn dirymu 

rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau 2011 er mwyn osgoi unrhyw 

oblygiad posibl bod y fersiynau Cymraeg a Saesneg 

o’r strategaethau yn cael eu trin yn wahanol. 

Ystyriwyd Cod Ymarfer Gweinidogion Cymru ar 

gynnal Asesiadau Effaith Rheoleiddiol mewn 

Tudalen 15



 2

perthynas â’r Rheoliadau hyn. Gan mai gwneud mân 

newidiadau i’r Rheoliadau presennol yn unig y maent, 

ni thybiwyd bod angen cynnal asesiad effaith 

rheoleiddiol o gostau a manteision tebygol 

cydymffurfio â’r Rheoliadau hyn. 

Tudalen 16



 3

O F F E R Y N N A U  S T A T U D O L  

C Y M R U  

2012 Rhif 282 (Cy. 46) 

Y GWASANAETH IECHYD 

GWLADOL, CYMRU 

GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, 

CYMRU 

Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012 

Gwnaed 3 Chwefror 2012  

Gosodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

Cymru 7 Chwefror 2012  

Yn dod i rym 29 Chwefror 2012 

Mae Gweinidogion Cymru, drwy arfer y pwerau a 

roddwyd iddynt gan adrannau 5(1) a (2) a 10(2) o 

Fesur Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 

2010(1) yn gwneud y Rheoliadau a ganlyn. 

Enwi, cychwyn a chymhwyso 

1.—(1) Enw’r Rheoliadau hyn yw Rheoliadau 

Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 

2012. 

(2) Daw’r Rheoliadau hyn i rym ar 29 Chwefror 

2012. 

(3) Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn yn gymwys o ran Cymru. 

Diwygio Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 

2.—(1) Mae Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer 

Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011(2) wedi eu diwygio fel a 

ganlyn. 

(2) Yn yr Atodlen, yn y golofn ar yr ochr dde 

(Awdurdodau Lleol) yn y testun Cymraeg, gyferbyn â 

“Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr” yn y 

                                                                               
(1) 2010 mccc 5. 
(2) O.S. 2011/2939 (Cy.315). 

Tudalen 17



 4

golofn ar yr ochr chwith (Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol), ar ôl 

“Sir y Fflint” mewnosoder “, Gwynedd”.  

Dirymu 

3. Mae rheoliad 9(7) o Reoliadau Strategaethau ar 

gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) 2011 wedi ei ddirymu. 

 

Gwenda Thomas 

Y Dirprwy Weinidog Plant a Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol o dan awdurdod y Gweinidog Iechyd a 

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol, un o Weinidogion 

Cymru 

 

3 Chwefror 2012  

 

Tudalen 18



 

1 

Explanatory Memorandum to The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor 
Vehicles) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 
 
This Explanatory Memorandum has been prepared by the Department for 
Local Government and Communities and is laid before the National Assembly 
for Wales in conjunction with the above subordinate legislation and in 
accordance with Standing Order 27.2 
 
Minister’s Declaration 
 
In my view, this Explanatory Memorandum gives a fair and reasonable view of 
the expected impact of The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) 
(Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2012.  
 
I am satisfied that the benefits outweigh any costs. 
 
    
 
Carl Sargeant 
Minister for Local Government and Communities 
7 February 2012. 
 
 

Tudalen 19



 

2 

1. Description 

 
These Regulations will amend The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor 
Vehicles) (Wales) Regulations 2000 Statutory Instruments 2000 No. 1786 
(W.123). The Regulations stipulate a new design for the Blue Badge, the Blue 
Badge fee, improves the administration and enforcement of the scheme, and 
makes a minor amendment to the eligibility criteria. 

2. Matters of special interest to the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 
Committee 

 
None 

3. Legislative background 

 
The Regulations are made under section 21 of the Chronically Sick and 
Disabled Persons Act 1970 (“the CSDPA”). This instrument is subject to 
annulment by the National Assembly for Wales (the negative procedure). 
 
The Regulations will come into force on 1 March 2012. 

4. Purpose & intended effect of the legislation 

 
These regulations will introduce changes to the disabled persons Blue Badge 
scheme in Wales in the following areas :-  
 

i. The design of the Blue Badge; 
ii. The Blue Badge Fee; 
iii. Minor amendments to the eligibility criteria; and 
iv. Grounds by which a local authority may refuse to issue or withdraw 

a Blue Badge. 
 
Blue Badge Improvement Service 
 
The UK Government and Devolved Administrations have been developing the 
Blue Badge Improvement Service (BBIS) with local authorities. Following a 
competitive procurement process the Department for Transport signed a 
contract in May 2011 with Northgate Information Solutions and Payne 
Security who will deliver the service.  The service will provide for the secure 
printing and distribution of a new, high specification badge that will be harder 
to copy and forge.  It will also establish a common database of all badges that 
have been issued by local authorities and key details on badge holders to 
enable verification checks by enforcement officers anywhere in Great Britain 
and automated checks by the local authority at application stage to reduce 
and prevent fraud. 
 
The suppliers are investing the capital needed to establish the system, in 
return for a charge per badge that local authorities will pay directly to the 

Tudalen 20



 

3 

supplier for each badge issued.  The price has been fixed for the life of the 
five year contract at £4.60 per badge issued (plus VAT). 
 
Blue Badge Design 
 
The existing badge design is very easy to copy and to forge, and important 
details such as the expiry date can be altered. The new badge design has 
been developed on a UK wide basis to provide a more secure, tamper free 
badge that, along with the national database, will improve enforcement and 
prevent misuse of the Scheme.  The new badges are made of durable 
materials to prevent problems associated with the current badge around 
fading and normal wear and tear. The regulations specify the design features 
of the new badge and there is a diagrammatic representation and detailed 
specification in the Schedules.    
 
The new badge will be phased in over three years as current Blue Badges are 
renewed, replaced or are removed from circulation when no longer required.  
Approximately 80,000 badges will be issued annually.  The Schedule requires 
that an up to date photograph of the badge holder be digitally scanned on the 
back of an individual badge, unless the issuing local authority is satisfied that 
the holder is not expected to live beyond six months from the date of issue.  
The standards for the digital photograph set out in the Schedule are the same 
as those used for passports and driving licences.  
 
The regulations will permit Local Authorities to replace a badge that has been 
lost, stolen, tampered with or destroyed, or has become so damaged or faded 
that it is no longer legible when read through a car windscreen.  The 
replacement badges will use a unique numbering system to show that it is a 
replacement.  
 
This will allow better monitoring of the badges in circulation and remove those 
that due to their condition cannot be verified as being a valid badge. 
 
Blue Badge Fee 
 
Since 1983 local authorities have been able to charge the badge holder up to 
£2.00 for a Blue Badge, although not all authorities do so.   The cost of 
introducing the new badge and a UK wide data sharing system will be £4.60 
per badge (excluding VAT).   The Welsh Government has decided that the 
Blue Badge holder will no longer have to pay a fee for a badge. However local 
authorities will be able to charge up to £10 for an Organisational Blue Badge 
and for replacement Blue Badges. 
 
There are approximately 230,000 individual Blue Badges and 1,500 
organisational Blue Badges in circulation in Wales.  The majority of badges 
are valid for a three year period.   
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 21



 

4 

Eligibility 
 
When the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (Wales) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2011 came into force, an unintentional amendment 
resulted that removed eligibility for children between the age of 2 and 3 who 
were previously eligible due to blindness (now referred to as severely sight 
impaired) from the automatic eligibility criteria.  This regulation rectifies this 
error.  
 
Grounds by which a local authority may refuse to issue, or withdraw, a 
badge.  
 
These regulations are aimed at improving enforcement procedures and 
tackling misuse and fraud of the Blue Badge Scheme.   
 
The regulations set out additional circumstances when a badge should be 
returned to the issuing authority.  It has been amended to include 
circumstances in which a badge has suffered any damage that prevents it 
from being identified correctly or distinguished from a forgery.  The regulations 
have also been amended to allow for replacement badges to be issued to the 
genuine holder when a badge has been damaged.   
 
The regulations also allow a local authority to seek the return of a badge from 
a resident in circumstances where another authority issues to the same 
person a badge and both badges are valid / current at the same time.  
Regulations have also been added to make it clear that an authority may 
refuse to issue a badge if the applicant already holds a current badge issued 
by another issuing authority. 
  
The most significant change to the regulations from an enforcement 
perspective is in respect of the ability to withdraw a badge for misuse.  
Previously, other than where a badge had been obtained by false 
representation, a badge could only be withdrawn for misuse if three ‘relevant’ 
convictions had been obtained.  This was rarely enforced due to the difficulty 
of proving misuse of the Blue Badge.  Furthermore the definition of a “relevant 
conviction” is outdated.  It includes convictions for parking contraventions.  
However, under civil parking enforcement, local authorities deal with parking 
contraventions by issue of Penalty Charges rather than prosecutions.  The 
Welsh Government prefers this approach and would not favour badges being 
withdrawn for parking contraventions, which may be regarded as minor traffic 
offences. 
 
Under these regulations a badge can now be withdrawn for one successful 
prosecution of a badge holder or third party, of: 

- an offence under section 21(4B) of the Chronically Sick and Disabled 
Persons Act 1970 (this covers misuse of a real badge or use of a fake / 
altered badge while the vehicle is being driven); or  

- an offence under sections 115 or 117 of the Road Traffic Regulation 
Act 1984 (this covers misuse of a real badge or use of a fake / altered 
badge when the vehicle is parked); or 

Tudalen 22



 

5 

- dishonesty or deception committed under any other UK legislation in 
relation to the badge (which takes account of offences under, for 
example, the Fraud Act 2006, the Theft Act 1968, the Forgery and 
Counterfeiting Act 1981 etc). 

 
Where a successful prosecution is made against an offence committed by a 
third party using the holder’s badge, the authority needs to demonstrate that 
the holder knew the third party was using the badge, before it can be 
withdrawn.  
 
To address any instance where a badge holder might attempt to sell their 
badge, it will be possible for the local authority to withdraw a badge where the 
holder has purported to “transfer” the badge to another person.  
 
Due to the above changes to the regulations a local authority will be able to 
refuse to issue a badge for, amongst other things, previous misuse having led 
to one successful conviction of an offence. 

5. Consultation  

 
A public consultation on these proposals began on 9th August 2011 and 
ended on 31 October 2011.  90 responses were received from a variety of 
stakeholders and were taken into account when formulating these 
Regulations.  Details of the consultation exercise together with the Welsh 
Government’s response are included in the Regulatory Impact Assessment 
below. 

Tudalen 23



 

6 

PART 2 – REGULATORY IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
 
The Modern Blue Badge Scheme for Wales: Action Plan for key stakeholders 
was published in January 2010 (“the Action Plan”).  These regulations will 
help to deliver the Welsh Government priorities to :- 
 

a. Improve the administration of the Blue Badge Scheme; and  
b. Introduce new measures to reduce misuse and to prevent fraud 

and misuse of the scheme. 
 
Options considered for implementation; 
 

Option 1 - Do nothing 
Option 2 - Bring in Regulations covering the proposals 

 
The Blue Badge design and fee. 
 
Option 1 – Do Nothing  
 
Currently the Blue Badge design is specified in regulations.  The contract with 
the Stationary Office who supply badges to local authorities comes to an end 
on the 31 December 2011.     If regulations to specify a new design of the 
Blue Badge are not made then local authorities in Wales will be unable to use 
the new badge and will be obliged by regulations to continue to use the 
current design.   This would mean that local authorities would not be able to 
maximise the benefits of the BBIS and it would not be possible to bring 
forward the measures for improving enforcement.  It would also allow for the 
current badges to remain in circulation beyond the three year transition period 
and this would hamper our plans to make it more difficult to forge, copy or 
alter the badge as a way to tackle fraud and misuse of the Scheme.    
 
Costs and benefits 
 
If regulations are not made then local authorities in Wales will have to use the 
current badge design.  The current Blue Badge is printed centrally by the 
Stationery Office and this contract is due to finish at the end of December 
2011.  Welsh local authorities are currently supplied with badges through this 
contract.  If the old badge design continues to be required through regulations 
in Wales then either the individual local authorities will have to establish a 
secure printing source for the badges or the Welsh Government will need to 
co-ordinate a central supply service.   This will have cost implications and will 
impose further work on the local authorities or the Welsh Government to 
secure and manage adequate supplies.  The current badge requires local 
authorities to manually glue the picture of the applicant to the badge, and to 
write in the applicants details.  
 
If local authorities continued to use the current Blue Badge, Wales could 
become a weak link for fraud as the current badge is easy to alter, copy or 
forge.  This would undermine the new enforcement arrangements that are 
planned for the UK as a whole. The continued use of the current Blue Badge 

Tudalen 24



 

7 

design in Wales may also lead to anomalies and more confusion for badge 
holders and enforcement authorities especially considering cross border 
arrangements for use of the Blue Badges, as the old badge design is being 
phased out in England and Scotland from January 2012.   
 
Currently local authorities can charge a fee of up to £2.00 for a Blue Badge to 
cover the costs of administrating the scheme faced by local authorities. In 
practice, the £2 fee does not cover the administration costs of local 
authorities.  Local authorities have indicated that administration costs vary 
from between £4.00 per badge to £20.00 with an average of around £7.40 per 
badge (excluding the costs of any medical assessment). 
 
Generally it costs the local authority more than £2.00 to collect and administer 
the payment, and therefore a number of local authorities do not charge Blue 
Badge applicants.  
 
Option 2 – Make regulations for a New Badge Design and fee  
 
The proposed regulations will allow a new badge design for Wales which is 
consistent across the UK.  The new badge design introduces improved 
security features and a more robust product that will better withstand day to 
day use.  
The new features of the badge will deter misuse and help to tackle fraud.  
Reducing abuse will make it easier for badge holders to park near where they 
need to go and help to raise the reputation of the Scheme.  
 
Costs and benefits 
 
The new badge design will be compatible with the BBIS which will have a 
secure database of all Blue Badges issued from 1 January 2012 in England 
and Scotland and from 1 April 2012 in Wales.  The database is an important 
component for preventing the misuse of the Scheme and will help with 
subsequent enforcement.  Preventing fraud and misuse will ensure legitimate 
badge holders are more likely to find accessible parking facilities, whilst 
generally enhancing the reputation of the Scheme.  The new badge design 
will be consistent with the Blue Badges issued by England and Scotland to 
ensure equity across the UK.  
 
The details of the new Individual and Organisational Badges need to be in a 
prescribed form in regulations to ensure they meet the same specific details 
and standards as for England and Scotland.  It will mean that Welsh badge 
holders will be able to access the same services that badge holders in 
England and Scotland enjoy.  This option will deliver the Welsh Government’s 
priorities for modernising the Scheme.  
 
People who meet the eligibility criteria for a Blue Badge often face many extra 
costs because of the impairments and barriers they face.  The Scheme allows 
parking on road, in accessible bays, some free parking and toll free crossing 
of some bridges and roads.  It allows the badge holder to access services and 
facilities and can promote independent lifestyles.     

Tudalen 25



 

8 

 
The regulations will remove the ability for local authorities to charge a fee for 
an individual Blue Badge which will reduce the burden on people who meet 
the eligibility for the Scheme and improve their lives and independence 
without additional costs.  Local authorities will be able to charge a fee of 
£10.00 for organisational badges and for replacement badges required if the 
badge has been lost or stolen or damaged before the expiry of the normal 
three year period.   
 
The charge by Northgate of £4.60 (excluding VAT) for a Blue Badge will 
impose costs on the local authorities of approximately £440,000 a year.  The 
Welsh Government will fund local authorities for the initial cost of printing the 
badge. However, the Welsh Government will not fund the costs of replacing 
lost, stolen and damaged badges or organisational badges. 
 
Measure to reduce misuse and to prevent fraud. 
 

D. Option 1 – Do Nothing  
 
Currently any identified misuse of the Blue Badge Scheme is rarely taken to 
court due to the difficulty of proving misuse of the Blue Badge.  It is even more 
difficult to achieve the required three convictions before enforcement action 
can be taken to recover a Blue Badge when it has been continuously 
misused. 
 
Research undertaken across the UK assessed fraud levels to be between 2% 
and 4% of badges on issue.  This was based on data supplied by those 
authorities that were able to respond because they collected data and 
identified misuse. Very few cases of dishonesty or deception are taken to 
court by the police. 
 
Costs and benefits 
 
Local authorities and organisations such as Disability Wales along with a 
large number of responses from members of the public provided strong 
representation on the misuse of the Blue Badge Scheme.  Such misuse 
places genuine badge users at a serious disadvantage as they have been 
unable to find and use accessible parking facilities.  Local authorities do not 
currently actively prosecute offenders.  This may be because the withdrawal 
of a badge due to misuse by third parties requires 3 convictions and evidence 
that the badge holder consented to the badge being used.  This is difficult to 
achieve. 
 
If misuse of the Blue Badge scheme is not addressed, then people who are 
issued with a Blue Badge and comply with the rules governing its use will 
continue to experience difficulty in finding and using accessible parking 
facilities.  This will reduce their ability to access services and facilities so that 
the very vulnerable people that the scheme was aimed to help will lose 
opportunities to lead more independent lives. If the misuse of the scheme is 
not addressed it will impact on the reputation of the scheme. 

Tudalen 26



 

9 

 
D. Option 2 – Make Regulations on Enforcement  
 
Blue Badges are the property of the issuing local authority and these 
regulations will;  

• allow a local authority to ask for a Blue Badge to be returned 
following misuse of the badge;  

• allow a local authority to refuse to issue a Blue Badge; and 

• set an unique numbering system for a replacement badge. 
 
Costs and benefits 
 
These regulations will allow improved enforcement of the scheme which 
should in turn ensure that accessible parking facilities are available for those 
for whom it was originally intended.  Accessible parking enables people who 
meet the criteria for a Blue Badge to access services and facilities and 
improves the quality of their lives and can promote independent living. 
 
It will not be compulsory for local authorities to prosecute offenders or 
withdraw badges.  But if the authority has evidence that the badge holder is 
allowing another party to use the badge for their own purposes and obtain a 
conviction, it will be easier to withdraw the badge.  The intention is that the 
new powers will give local authorities the ability to undertake enforcement 
activity more easily and that as a result they will decide to do so.  The 
enforcement regulations will not impose additional burdens on local 
authorities though there may be some additional costs for the training of local 
authority parking enforcement officers following changes to the Scheme.  
 
The regulations introduce rules that will allow the withdrawal of a Blue Badge 
from the badge holder after one offence and will make it easier to take action 
against persistent offenders.  Previously three convictions for three offences 
were required before enforcement action could take place.  The proposals will 
reduce the work load on enforcement personnel in order to recover a badge 
and thus save work, however, because of the lower thresholds there may be 
more enforcement actions taken forward.  The impact on workloads could 
remain consistent as these two factors balance each other out. 
 
Local authorities will also be allowed by regulations to refuse to issue Blue 
Badges when an applicant has not provided adequate proof of residency or is 
known to have already been issued with a Blue Badge or had one removed 
from them previously for misuse of the Scheme.  This will allow better 
enforcement of the Scheme, reducing potential misuse and ensure the 
Scheme’s integrity. 
 
Information to enforce regulations will be provided by BBIS and the reduction 
in the number of Blue Badges that may be misused should increase the 
revenue to services providers, from the public and private sector, of toll 
bridges and parking charges. 
 

Tudalen 27



 

10 

Replacement badges will be identified by a unique numbering system and the 
BBIS database will also be able to identify those badges that are no longer 
extant.  This will enable enforcement officers to identify Blue Badges that are 
being used following their reported loss or theft.  It will enable enforcement 
action to be taken against offenders. 
 
Removing Blue Badges from circulation that have been cancelled due to loss 
or theft will prevent abusers accessing concessionary or free parking and also 
concessionary tolls.  This will benefit those service providers, from the public 
and private sector, who are otherwise losing revenue. 
 
Rigorous enforcement will reduce fraud and misuse.  It will remove those Blue 
Badges in circulation that are not being used as intended and improve access 
to services and facilities by people who meet the eligibility criteria for the 
Scheme.  Less misuse of the Blue Badge scheme will increase the availability 
of accessible parking facilities and improve the lives and independence of 
legitimate badge holders. 
 
Summary 
 
The regulations will enable local authorities to fully use the new BBIS.  This 
system will produce safer, more durable badges that are registered on a UK 
wide database.  The database will enable parking enforcement officers, traffic 
wardens and police to identify legitimate badges and take action where there 
has been misuse or fraud within the Blue Badge Scheme. 
 
It is recognised that the people who meet the eligibility criteria often have 
lower disposable income than the general population it is therefore intended 
not to charge them a fee for a Blue Badge. There will be a fee for 
organisational and replacement badges.  
 
Training and guidance for the responsible officers may be required to ensure 
the proposed changes to the administering and enforcement of the scheme 
can be put in place.  This immediate impact will be reduced over time as such 
training will be incorporated into induction and training package for new staff.  
 
Using the BBIS should ensure that accessible parking facilities are used for 
the purpose for which they were put in place.  It will mean that only those who 
are assessed as meeting the eligibility criteria for a Blue Badge will be allowed 
to use the resource as supplied and enforcement can be taken against those 
who misuse the scheme.  Parking and toll revenues will increase as those 
who do not meet the eligibility criteria but have been abusing the system will 
now have to pay parking and toll fees. 
 
Blue Badge holders will benefit from being able use accessible parking 
resources and therefore access services and facilities to improve their ability 
to live independent lives.  This will enhance the reputation of the Scheme. 
 
 
 

Tudalen 28



 

11 

 
 
Summary of Consultation Responses 
 
The Blue Badge Scheme was created to promote independent mobility and 
social inclusion.  The Blue Badge Action Plan was published in January 2010 
and sets out the Welsh Government’s priorities to reform and improve the 
scheme that will help to enhance the quality of life and access for people who 
experience high levels of disability  

A public consultation exercise was conducted between 9 August and 31 
October 2011 and covered a number of issues: the Blue Badge fee, 
assessment procedures and enforcement.  Four workshops on assessment of 
eligibility were held in Builth Wells, Cardiff, Carmarthen and Rhyl and were 
attended by 66 people.   

90 written responses were received as part of the consultation exercise from; 
local government, health services, representative organisations, special 
interest groups and members of the public.  This represents services 
providers and service users.  The results have been summarised but full 
analysis can be found in the attached annex A.  
 
Badge Fee 
 
The majority of responses indicated that they were happy to pay a fee for the 
Blue Badge as it represents good value for money and provides many 
benefits.  Four representative organisations stated that no fee should be 
charged to disabled people as a Blue Badge is a necessity.   
 
Welsh Government has considered the responses carefully.  The Equality 
Impact Assessment produced for the reforms state that disabled people in 
Wales are almost twice as likely as non-disabled people to live in low income 
households, and they face extra costs related to managing their impairments, 
which could push individuals further into poverty.   
 
The Welsh Government will look for savings available to them to see if it is 
possible to subsidise the cost of the badge to individual badge holders.  At the 
same time the Welsh Government will seek to identify any burdens placed on 
local authorities that can be lifted which will provide a contribution towards the 
administration of the Blue Badge Scheme. 
 
Determining Eligibility 
 
The consultation responses highlighted the need for a consistent approach to 
assessing eligibility across Wales.  Welsh Government recognises that the 
assessment of eligibility is complex.  The consultation responses have 
identified that the assessment of eligibility requires a systematic approach that 
will include a combination of desk based assessment and structured 
interviews with some independent functional assessments.  The details of this 
approach will be developed with advice from the Welsh Government Task and 
Finish Group.   

Tudalen 29



 

12 

 
 
Enforcement 
 
There was agreement that action should be taken against those responsible 
for misuse of the Scheme particularly if they did not have a Blue Badge in 
their own right.  The Welsh Government recognises there are some situations 
where local authorities should be able to cancel and/or seize badges.  
Proposals will require a change to primary legislation, and we will explore 
ways to take this forward in due course.   
 
Welsh Government will make regulations to: 

• enable local authorities to request the return of a Blue Badge 
following one serious offence; 

• enable local authorities to replace a Blue Badge if it has been 
tampered with;  

• stipulate the format badge numbering to identify it is a replacement; 
and, 

• outline the grounds under which the local authority may refuse to 
issue a badge.  

 
Competition Assessment  
 
The Regulations will not have a negative effect on competition.  
 
Post implementation review 
 
These changes will be reviewed as part of the wider action being taken to 
modernise the Blue Badge Scheme in Wales. 

Tudalen 30



 

13 

APPENDIX A 

Changes to the Blue Badge Scheme in Wales 
 
Summary of Consultation Responses 
 
Background 
 
The Blue Badge Scheme was created to promote independent mobility and 
social inclusion.  It allows access to shops and services. 

The Blue Badge Action Plan (‘the Action Plan’) was published in January 
2010 and sets out the Welsh Government’s priorities to reform and improve 
the scheme that will help to enhance the quality of life and access for people 
who experience high levels of disability.  Implementation of the Action Plan 
has already seen eligibility extended to severely injured war veterans, children 
under the age of three who require bulky medical equipment or access to 
vehicles for emergency medical treatment and to those who drive but are 
unable to operate or have difficulty operating equipment to pay for parking.   

A further public consultation exercise was conducted between 9 August and 
31 October 2011 and covered a number of issues: the Blue Badge fee, 
assessment procedures and enforcement.  Questions were set out in 
proforma-style documents and provided online.  The formats included 
standard, easy read and a format that could be used with a screen reader to 
ensure accessibility of the consultation.  Braille and hard copies were made 
available on request. 

Four workshops on assessment of eligibility were held in Builth Wells, Cardiff, 
Carmarthen and Rhyl to explore the consultation questions and issues more 
fully.   

Summary of Responses 
 
90 written responses were received as part of the consultation exercises; 
 
Response form    51 
Easy read response      5 
Sight impaired response form    3 
Other responses    31 
 
The responses were received from groups and individuals; 
 
Local authorities, councils, etc  22 
Health services      2 
Representative organisations  15 
Interest groups      4 
Members of the public   47 
 

Tudalen 31



 

14 

A list of those who contributed and agreed to share their details can be found 
at appendix 1 
 
The analysis of the responses was undertaken with advice from Welsh 
Government statistics unit.  In most cases the response forms were fully 
completed and the responses have been collated.  Most of the questions were 
closed questions.   Comments were analysed and collated into themes. 
 
Some respondents had difficulty in fully answering question three because of 
the way that it was set out.  We have taken advice from the Welsh 
Government’s Statistics Team and the responses been moderated to ensure 
that people’s views are captured even if they did not fully complete the 
answer. 
 
Workshops were arranged to discuss question three which is about the 
options for assessing eligibility for a badge.  Invitations to attend were 
circulated to reach interested parities, the local authorities who administer the 
Scheme, service users and representative groups. The workshops were 
attended by 66 people representing local authorities, health services, 
voluntary/third sector and interested individuals.  Mixed discussion groups at 
the workshops looked at the options for assessing eligibility for a badge as 
presented in the consultation document and notes were taken and have been 
included in this analysis as appendix 2. 
 
Scope of Analysis 
 
Many responses included personal experiences of using a Blue Badge and 
highlighted the importance of enforcement to reduce abuse and enable 
genuine Blue Badge holders to access the Scheme’s concessions.  There 
were a number of suggestions on how to improve the Scheme for the user.  
The new Blue Badge Improvement Services (BBIS) will provide a National 
database and a durable badge, and will address most of these suggestions.  
Other comments about the concessions associated with the Blue Badge and 
suggestions to extend the eligibility criteria do not fall within this consultation 
though may be subject to consultation in the future.  In these cases the 
comments have not been included in this analysis. 
 
It is apparent through both the responses received and the discussions held 
at the workshops that there is some misunderstanding of the rules governing 
the scheme.  This can result in misuse of the badge and highlights the 
importance of clear guidance for Blue Badge holders, their families, friends 
and carers as well as the general public.  Raising awareness will be crucial to 
ensure responsible use of the badge and accessible parking bays by both 
badge holders and the general public.  This may well alleviate many of the 
issues of misuse and abuse identified through this consultation exercise. 
 
The analysis has been broken into three areas to reflect the consultation 
paper: fees, assessing eligibility and enforcement.   
 

Tudalen 32



 

15 

Badge Fee 
 
Question 1 What would be a reasonable charge for a Blue Badge? 
 

Proposed Fee Response 
Form 

Easy Read 
Form 

Other 
Responses  

Total 

Zero 5 1  6 

£5.50 6 4  10 

£7.50  7   7 

£10.00  34   34 

Fee over £10 2   2 

Fee means tested 2  1 3 

Low as possible  3   3 

 
The consultation paper proposed three amounts for the Blue Badge fee - 
£5.50, £7.50 and £10.00.   
 
21 responses from members of the public stated they were happy to pay a 
fee.  It was recognised that the Blue Badge provided significant benefits and 
that the fee had remained static for some considerable time and therefore 
represented good value for money.  One service user noted that Higher Rate 
Mobility Component Disability Living Allowance (HRMCDLA) is paid to cover 
additional transport costs such as the Blue Badge fee. 
 
Four responses from members of the public stated that there should be no fee 
or a minimal fee.  This was because of the unfair burden on disabled people 
for whom public transport is not accessible.  It was stated that the Blue Badge 
allowed disabled people to be independent. 
 
All responses from local government and health services agreed that a fee of 
at least £7.50 was acceptable but that this would depend on what the fee was 
meant to include.  Increased fees were noted as being a more realistic 
reflection of the cost to the local authority of administering the Scheme and 
some local authorities noted that the fees of £20 in Scotland were more 
accurate.  Concern was expressed about the costs of assessing eligibility.  
However it was also recognised that increasing the fee is a sensitive issue. 
 
Eleven representative organisations representing disabled people stated that 
that a fee was acceptable.  Six stated that £10 was appropriate even though 
disabled people tend to be on lower incomes.  It was recognised that a Blue 
Badge provides many benefits. 
 
Four representative organisations stated that no fee should be charged to 
disabled people as a Blue Badge is a necessity.  One response noted that the 
fee and an increase in the fee had not been adequately explained.  These 
responses referenced the evidence that disabled people have lower incomes 
than the general population but higher living costs.    
 
They also stated that under equality legislation the Welsh Government has a 
duty to assess the impact policies have on protected groups to ensure against 

Tudalen 33



 

16 

discrimination.  Disabled people experience great difficulty in accessing shops 
and services (this includes public transport) in comparison with non-disabled 
people and the Blue Badge can alleviate some of these problems.   
 
One response noted that the provision of designated spaces under the Blue 
Badge Scheme is a reasonable adjustment and as the spaces need to be 
used in conjunction with a Blue Badge then the badge is part of the 
reasonable adjustment and should be free of charge.   
 
Question 2 Are there any other related points that you would like to 
make regarding the Blue Badge fee? 
 
A number of other suggestions were made regarding payment of the fee: 

• Means testing;  

• Welsh Government subsidies;  

• Payment by instalments; 

• No fee for terminally ill people; 

• Increasing the fee in instalments; and, 

• Linking the fee to inflation/costs of living index.  (If the fee for the 
badge had been increased year on year to reflect inflation since its 
introduction in the early 1980’s it would now cost approximately 
£6.00).   

 
There were conflicting views on the impact of the fee on behaviour.  It was 
suggested that on the one hand an increased fee would identify the value of 
the Blue Badge and promote care of the resource.  There were suggestions 
that replacement badges should cost more to encourage safekeeping by 
badge holders.   On the other hand two responses noted that no matter how 
large a fee it would not deter abuse. 
 
Several responses noted that there was no consistent policy across Welsh 
local authorities on car parking fees for Blue Badge holders and this should be 
addressed. 
 
Comments were made about the application and payment methods being 
provided in a number of formats to ensure accessibility. 
 
One response suggested a significantly higher annual fee for a Blue Badge so 
that the Scheme would be self funding. 

  
Welsh Government’s Response to Questions 1 and 2 
 

Welsh Government has considered the responses carefully.  The Equality 
Impact Assessment produced for the reforms state that disabled people in 
Wales are almost twice as likely as non-disabled people to live in low income 
households, and they face extra costs related to managing their impairments, 
which could push individuals further into poverty.  In the Programme for 
Government we have made a commitment to reduce poverty amongst some 
of our poorest people and communities.  This commitment needs to be 

Tudalen 34



 

17 

balanced against the financial constraints that the Welsh Government and 
local authorities find themselves under at the moment.  
 
The Welsh Government will look for savings available to them to see if it is 
possible to subsidise the cost of the badge to individual badge holders.  At the 
same time the Welsh Government will seek to identify any burdens placed on 
local authorities that can be lifted which will provide a contribution towards the 
administration of the Blue Badge Scheme. 

 
 

Tudalen 35



 

18 

Determining Eligibility 
 
Question 3 Could you please score the six options outlined in the 
document for assessing eligibility against the objectives that the 
assessment process need to meet.  (Higher scores indicate that the 
objective is more likely to be met.  Forms completed with Yes/No answers 
have been translated to numeric responses to aid analysis; Yes = 5, No = 1). 
   
Objectives 

� 

Objective 

1 - Can 

eligible 

applicants 

be 

accurately 

identified?  

Objective 

2 - Is 

decision 

making 

consistent 

and fair? 

Objective 3  

- Will it 

provide an 

efficient 

service and 

minimise 

duplication? 

Objective 

4 - Is it 

feasible?  

Objective 

5  - Is it 

delivera-

ble?  

Objective 

6 -  Is it 

acceptable 

to service 

providers? 

Objective 

7  - Is it 

acceptabl

e to 

customers

? 

Objective 

8  - Does 

it provide 

value for 

money? 

Options 

� 

Option 1 - 

Do Nothing 

 

 

 

53 46 49 68 91 56 80 55 

Option 2 - 

Do the 

Minimum 

 

 

66 59 62 84 92 71 90 64 

Option 3 - 

Self 

Assessment 

 

 

57 55 70 73 81 72 111 69 

Option 4 - 

Independent 

Clinical / 

Functional 

Assessment 

152 139 115 111 110 113 114 87 

Option 5 - 

Desk Based 

Assessment 

with Support 

 

121 121 122 116 117 116 104 100 

Option 6 - 

Structured 

Interview 

Assessment  

 

140 136 128 120 115 125 109 104 

 

 

Each of the options were scored against the eight objectives and the total 
scores for each option have established an order of preference.   
 

POSITION SCORE OPTION 

1 977 Structured Interview Assessment 

2 933 Independent Clinical / Functional Assessment 

3 910 Desk Based Assessment with Support 

4 588 Do the Minimum 

Tudalen 36



 

19 

4 588 Self Assessment 

6 498 Do Nothing 
 

Workshops to discuss the options were held and the notes from these can be 
found in appendix 2.  The consultation responses recognise that there is a 
need for a consistent approach to assessing eligibility across Wales and 
consequently Option 1 - do nothing and Option 2 - do the minimum are not 
considered to be acceptable.  Option 3 – self assessment although 
considered the most suitable in terms of the social model of disability was also 
thought to be open to fraudulent applications and therefore not acceptable. 
 
Option 4 – having independent or functional assessments was measured as 
the most objective method and likely to accurately identify applicants who met 
the eligibility criteria.  However, some responses identified that current welfare 
reform has introduced independent assessments and there have been a 
number of issues with the validity of these outcomes.  Queries were also 
raised about to whom the costs of the assessment would fall and the time 
taken to arrange and undertake the assessment.  Independent assessments 
were identified as costly, may not deliver value for money and would take 
longer to deliver. 
 
Option 5 – a desk based approach was rated nearly as highly as option 4 and 
it was noted it would be more consistent.  It was identified as being 
appropriate for straight forward applications for a Blue Badge but would need 
to be underpinned by strict guidance and a training programme.   
 
Option 6 – structured interview was rated in a similar way to option 5 and 
would also provide consistency in decision making.  It was identified as 
providing a more holistic assessment of the applicant but would require 
carefully scripted questionnaire to probe into the application and would need 
strict guidance and a training programme. 
 
Options 4, 5 and 6 were all considered to have a place in assessing eligibility 
and many responses suggested that these could be combined to produce a 
system of assessment to minimise intrusive/repeat assessment procedures, 
reduce costs and make best use of local authority resources.  Some 
respondents raised concerns about the ability of local authorities to deliver 
these options. 
 
Question 4 Are there any other comments you wish to make regarding 
the assessment process? 
 
A number of other suggestions were made regarding assessing eligibility: 

• Conditions that are identified as degenerative or lifelong should be 
subject to a fast track renewal system; 

• At renewal check for improvements or changes in circumstances 
should be made; 

• Different levels of impairments were recognised and therefore 
different levels of eligibility should be identified; 

Tudalen 37



 

20 

• Eligibility criteria should be linked to higher rate attendance 
allowance where the applicant is unable to apply for HRMCDLA due 
to age; 

• Assessments should be based on functional ability; 

• Assessments should be based on ‘worst day’ scenarios for those 
fluctuating conditions; 

• Assessments should be holistic to understand the needs of the 
applicant physical, sensory and cognitive; 

• Flexible assessments in different formats, with advocates and home 
visits should be built into the system; 

• An appeal system be put in place as part of the process; 

• Clear guidance and training to support local authority staff to deliver 
assessments; 

• Training in equality be provided for staff delivering the assessment 
process; 

• Information from other assessment processes should be shared  to 
reduce stress for the applicant; and, 

• A review of the system developed by this consultation be put in 
place to ensure it is delivering the service as required. 

 
The response from the Information Commissioners Office highlighted a 
number of issues with data sharing that will need to be taken into account and 
they have offered ongoing advice and support. 
 
Welsh Government’s Response to Questions 3 and 4 
 

Welsh Government recognises that the assessment of eligibility is complex.  
The consultation responses have identified that the assessment of eligibility 
requires a systematic approach that will include a combination of desk based 
assessment and structured interviews with some independent functional 
assessments.  The details of this approach will be developed with advice from 
the Welsh Government Task and Finish Group.  Workshops will also be 
delivered for local authority staff and service users to ensure the suitability of 
proposals. 
 
Before this system is put into operation a full package of guidance and training 
will be developed and delivered to the local authorities.  The implementation 
of the system will be reviewed to ensure that delivery is meeting the needs of 
all parties. 
 
The Blue Badge Scheme does not currently have an appeals system though 
applicants who are found not to meet the eligibility criteria can always reapply 
or have the decision reviewed on the production of supporting evidence.  
 
As part of the review of the implementation of the new system Welsh 
Government will give consideration to appropriate appeals mechanisms. 

 

 

Tudalen 38



 

21 

Enforcement 
 
Question 5 Are there any other situations where the local authority 
should be able to cancel a Badge?  

It was suggested that a Blue Badge be cancelled where the owner had: 

• Lost their badge; 

• Sold their badge;  

• Falsified their application;  

• HRMCDLA removed; 

• Convictions for benefits fraud; and, 

• Continual misuse/abuse of parking.  
 
There was general agreement that abuse of the Scheme should be addressed 
and that action should be taken against those responsible particularly if they 
did not have a Blue Badge in their own right.  The mechanics of cancelling a 
Blue Badge were identified as more difficult as the owner of the Blue Badge 
may be unaware of the abuse or be a vulnerable individual. 
 

Full investigation of circumstances should be undertaken before a badge is 
cancelled and staff undertaking such investigations should be trained in 
equality awareness.   

Other suggestions include: 

• For a first incident of abuse a warning should be issued and the 
badge only cancelled after a second incident;   

• An appeal system will need to be put in place; 

• If a Blue Badge has been stolen the owner of the badge needs to 
register the theft with the police and obtain a crime number; and, 

• Enforcement action by the local authority should be supported by full 
guidance. 

 

Question 6 Should it be an offence to not return a blue badge when 
required? 
 
Yes  43    No 6 
 

There was wide support to make it an offence to withhold the return of a Blue 
Badge when required to do so as it is recognised that problems can occur 
when an expired badge or a deceased persons badge remains in circulation.  
A range of suggestions were made about how this problem could be 
addressed and it was noted that it required a sensitive approach.  The new 
‘Tell us Once’ service was identified as being particularly useful in cases of 
the person being deceased. 
 
Although there was significant support for this proposal it was noted that full 
investigation of the circumstances of the offence was thought necessary 
before action is taken.   Further that those working in this area require equality 
training to ensure the needs of individuals are taken into account including all 
physical, sensory or cognitive impairments. 

Tudalen 39



 

22 

 

Question 7 In what circumstances should authorised council officers 
have the right and powers to seize (confiscate) Badges?   

 

Circumstance Yes No 

An original Badge is being used which has been reported 
lost or stolen and for which a replacement has been issued 

50  

Badge holder has died 49 2 

The Badge is more than 1 month out of date 38 10 

The Badge had been tampered with i.e. date changed 49  

The Badge details cannot be read i.e. text has faded 30 19 

A Badge that any UK council has requested to be returned to 
them for whatever reason 

43 5 

Use of an invalid Badge i.e. copy 51  

Person other than the Badge holder using the Badge for 
obtaining a concession provided to genuine Badge holders 

45 5 

A person offering for sale a Blue Badge 48 2 

 

The respondents generally agreed that the local authority should have the 
power to confiscate a Blue Badge in cases of abuse.  However it was noted 
that if the badge is faded the relevant local authority should make 
arrangements for a replacement badge.  Enforcement was generally welcome 
as it was noted that abuse of the Scheme is to the detriment of Blue Badge 
holders. 
 
The respondents also noted that incidents should be carefully investigated 
and a ‘warning’ system put in place before full confiscation.  Third party abuse 
by friends, family or carers that leads to confiscation could have detrimental 
effects on a vulnerable person who meets the Blue Badge criteria and is 
unaware of the abuse.  It is the person misusing the badge who should be 
penalised not the badge holder. 
 
Strict guidance will be required to ensure any measures to confiscate a badge 
are handled appropriately and an appeal process put in place for the badge 
holder to present their case for retaining the badge. 
 
One respondent noted the need to promote the Scheme and highlight the 
impact of abuse on disabled people and how it is ‘socially/morally 
unacceptable’.  

Tudalen 40



 

23 

 

Question 8 What would be the most effective ways of removing 
cancelled Badges from circulation? 
 

Suggestions included: 

• Traffic wardens, community officers, local authority officers, 
customer service staff, car park attendants, police to be given 
powers of inspection and seizure; 

• Fixed penalties and court summons, with a fine of £1000; 

• National database and alert mechanism for badges that should be 
seized; 

• Technical equipment to identify expired, false, lost and stolen Blue 
Badges; 

• Request return and provide pre-paid envelopes, if badge continues 
to be used severe penalties should be imposed; 

• Home visits to collect badges; 

• Renewal badges only provided on return of expired badge; 

• Tell us Once service or similar to retrieve badges where person 
deceased; 

• Amnesty to recover old badges; and, 

• Publicity campaign to raise awareness of abuse and the rules 
governing the Scheme. 

 
Welsh Government’s Response to Questions 5, 6, 7 and 8 
 

The Welsh Government recognises there are some situations where local 
authorities should be able to cancel and/or seize badges.  Proposals will 
require a change to primary legislation, and we will explore ways to take this 
forward in due course.   
 
In the interim Welsh Government will make local authorities aware of current 
legislation which provide powers to take enforcement action.  The new BBIS 
will also put in place some safeguards against the fraudulent use of the 
Scheme. 
 

 
Question 9 Do you agree that we should reduce the current “three 
relevant convictions” requirement in the legislation for?  

 

a) Blue badge holder Yes 28 No 12 

b) Third party abuse of a Badge Yes 35 No 6 

 
There was general support to change the three conviction rule particularly for 
third party abuse to one conviction only.  The consultation asked for the 
advantages and disadvantages of removing the current three relevant 
convictions requirement from the legislation. 

Tudalen 41



 

24 

Advantages 

• Need to prohibit further system abuse and allow genuine badge 
holders to use their badge; 

• Abuse should result in immediate removal of badge from use – i.e. one 
strike and you are out; 

• Punishing serious and deliberate abuse would raise the profile of the 
correct use of the Scheme, public accountability will help deter abuse; 

• Stricter rules could reduce misuse of the badge and raise value of 
badge to the holder themselves so that they are taken better care of; 

• Allowing misuse to continue undermines the integrity of the Scheme 

• Very few incidences of abuse get to the conviction stage and three 
convictions are unobtainable, if reduced to one conviction it would be a 
greater deterrent and the re-issue of the badge would be at the 
discretion of the local authority; and, 

• Identifying misuse due to a vulnerable person being put under pressure 
could identify cases where social services can help protect a victim. 

 
Disadvantages 

• Sanctions should be taken to maintain the integrity of the Scheme but 
the Blue Badge holder will still require and be entitled to a badge; 

• Some badge holders may be unaware of third party abuse; 

• Some vulnerable Blue Badge holders may have been coerced by 
family, friends or carers into misusing badge and are therefore not 
responsible for the abuse of the system; 

• Three occasions of misuse may have been identified but there may 
have been continual misuse where person has not been caught; 

• It my be difficult for a person to modify behaviour following one 
warning, some people will need three warnings before they are able to 
adjust; 

• If a person has three convictions they have therefore had three 
punishments, removing the badge is an extra punishment and 
unnecessary; 

• There needs to be clarity and consistency across Wales; 

• Removal of badges because of abuse could increase the black market 
value of Blue Badges and encourage theft; 

• There will be an increase in local authority work load; and, 

• The three conviction rule may be better for disabled people misusing a 
badge whilst one conviction for third party abuse is reasonable. 

 
Question 10 A Blue Badge has been taken away or the local authority 
refuses to issue any more badges to that person for a period of time to 
be decided by the local authority based on each individual case.  For 
how long should the refusal to issue a Blue Badge be in place? 
 

Not issue a badge for a set period Yes 38 No 4 

If Yes, not issued for: 6 months Yes 15 No  

Tudalen 42



 

25 

1 year Yes 10 No  

2 years Yes  No  

3 years Yes 3 No  

Other period (Please specify below)  11   

 
The majority of responses noted that the local authority should be able to 
refuse to issue a Blue Badge after a badge has been taken away.  Most 
responses believe a period from three months to up to a year is reasonable.  
But it was also recognised that a persons circumstances should be taken into 
account and all decisions taken after careful consideration of the case.  In 
cases of deliberate fraud greater sanctions should be taken with no recourse 
to appeal. 
 
A number of suggestions were made about the length of the ban being 
dependent on the type and frequency of the abuse or misuse.  However it was 
also noted that there should be consistency across Wales and national 
guidelines developed. 
 
Question 11 Should there be any additional grounds for refusing to 
issue a Badge? If so, what would you suggest and why? 
 
Yes   16   No  17 

 
Suggestions included: 

• Anti social behaviour; 

• Person no longer has impairments; 

• Deliberate falsification of medical condition on application form; 

• If organisational badge user, uses designated parking when only need 
to  collect or drop off passengers; 

• If persistent third party abuse and badge holder in care home the 
badge should not be re-issued or bar the third party from using the 
badge in any circumstances; and, 

• Stricter rules required to provide proof of residency within the local 
authority. 

 

 
Welsh Government’s Response to Questions 9, 10 and 11 
 

Welsh Government notes that the abuse of the Blue Badge Scheme across 
Wales and can have severe implications for genuine badge holders and 
responses to consultation have identified support for improved enforcement. 
 
The Welsh Government acknowledges that responses to the consultation 
discussed an appeal process and further consideration will need to be given 
to this. 
 

Tudalen 43



 

26 

Welsh Government will make regulations to enable local authorities to request 
the return of a Blue Badge following one serious offence: 

• An offence by a third party with the knowledge of the registered Blue 
Badge holder, for example misuse of the badge, copying, forging, 
altering badges or otherwise using the badge in a fraudulent way; 
and,  

• An offence by the badge holder, for example allowing misuse by a 
third party, altering or tampering with badges, obtaining a badge by 
false representation, selling or attempting to sell a badge or if the 
holder of the badge has already been issued a badge by another 
local authority. 

 
Welsh Government will make regulations to enable local authorities to replace 
a Blue Badge if it has been tampered with, regulations will also stipulate the 
format of the badge to identify it is a replacement. 
 
Welsh Government will make regulations setting out the grounds under which 
the local authority may refuse to issue a badge, including: 

• The applicant does not provide proof of residency within the local 
authority; 

• The applicant holds a badge issued by another local authority; and, 

• The applicant has been convicted of an offence related to the Blue 
Badge Scheme. 

 
Welsh Government will provide guidance to local authorities to enable 
implementation of the regulations and understands that guidance on the rules 
and responsibilities of the Blue Badge Scheme must also be available for Blue 
Badge holders and the general public. 
 

 
 
 
 

Tudalen 44



 

27 

Appendix 1 
List of Contributors 
 
Local Authorities, councils, etc 
Bethan Jenkins AM 
Bay of Colwyn Town Council 
Caerphilly County Borough Council  
Carmarthenshire County Council 
Ceredigion Social Services 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Councillor Jonathan Bishop 
Councillor Neil Mcvoy 
Councillor Sandra Davies Powys 
Councillor Simon Lloyd RCT 
Customer Focus Wales 

Flintshire County Council  
Gwynedd County Council 
Monmouth County Council 
Neath Port Talbot County Borough 
Council 
Powys County Council 
Rhondda Cynon Taff County 
Borough Council 
Torfaen County Borough Council 
WLGA 

 
Health Services 
Chartered Society of Physiotherapists 
College of Occupational Therapists 
 
Representative Organisations 
Arfon Access Group 
Carmarthen Access Group 
Children in Wales  
Deafblind Cymru 
Disability Wales 
Disabled Motoring UK  
Diverse Cymru 

Guide Dogs for Blind  
Leonard Cheshire Homes 
National Autistic Society Cymru 
NPT Council for Voluntary Service 
One Voice Wales 
Parents Federation 

 
Interest Groups 
British Parking Association 
Centre for Research into Online Communications & E learning, Life Sciences, 
Swansea University 
Equality & Human Rights Commission 
South West Wales Integrated Transport Consortium 
 
Members of the Public 
 
Mark Ballinger 
Karen Beattie 
Mavis Beavan 
Karen Bellis 
Kerrie Berroyer 
Irena Bromley 
Rosemary Burslem 
Trudy Caswell 
Catrin Clark 
Ruth Cockerell 
Andrew Currie 
Anne Dennis 

Bill Drennan 
Catherine Dyson 
Marie Hughes 
Iorwerth James 
Anne Jones 
Caroline Jones  
David Jones 
Roy Jones 
M S Islam 
Carole Lapham 
Chris Lerway 
David Lewis 

Tudalen 45



 

28 

Peter Morrish 
Tony Napier 
Patrick O’Sullivan 
Dr E P Owens 
G Parry 
Roy Pittaway 
Kevin Power 
J Rees (Ed Rees) 
Nicola Smith 
Francis Templeman 
CS Vaughan 
William Vonk 
SandyWilliams

Tudalen 46



 

 29

 
 
 

Tudalen 47



 

 30

Appendix 2 
Blue Badge Consultation Workshop Notes 
 
The Blue Badge Consultation Document: Changes to the Blue Badge Scheme 
was issued August 9, 2011 with a closing date of October 31.  The consultation 
covered a number of areas; fees, assessment and enforcement.  A series of 
consultation workshops were held to discuss the issues around assessing 
eligibility for a Blue Badge.  These workshops were held during October in 
Builth Wells, Cardiff, Carmarthen and Rhyl.  They were attended by 66 people 
representing local authorities, health services, voluntary/third sector and 
interested individuals. 
 
The workshops provided the background to the programme currently underway 
to modernise the Blue Badge Scheme, providing an update on progress and 
outlining the proposals that have been presented in the consultation document 
for assessing eligibility for a badge.  Questions were welcome to delve into the 
detail and concerns of participants. 
 
Discussion groups were set up with cross representation to discuss the options 
for assessment and the feed back is provided below. 
 
OPTION 1 – Do Nothing 
 

• This option was considered the easy option but currently decision 
making is inconsistent and open to fraud consequently it was rejected 
by all the discussion groups in all the workshops;  

• Inconsistencies occur within LA and between authorities including 
cross border issues with England;   

• Many local authorities seem to rely on local General Practitioners to 
validate applications, leading to high costs and long delays.  The 
system lacks fairness and does not work as a GP cannot provide 
accurate functional/medical information and are compromised by their 
relationship with patients.  It is thought that this leads to applicants 
being issued with a Blue Badge despite not meeting the criteria;  

• There is some evidence of successful practice in authorities but this is 
not universal and successes are only piecemeal; 

• The option may not have significant costs but does not deliver value 
for money and lowers the reputation of the Scheme; and,   

• It does not meet the objectives or  benefit the BB holder. 
 
OPTION 2 – Do the Minimum 
 

• Uniform guidance across Wales would be welcome but it was noted 
that no matter how detailed or strict guidance is it is still open to 
interpretation that will result in inconsistencies, be discriminatory and 
not fair;   

• It would require an audit process as there is no bench marking.  The 
interpretation of guidance will differ between the customer service and 
customer; 

• It would require good guidance & application form, Filling in forms can 

Tudalen 48



 

 31

be difficult and they need to be accessible for applicants; 

• Users have experienced difficulty in sharing of information not just 
between service providers ie LHB & LA, but also within the LA.  Could 
the applicant nominate a health specialist to support the application 
and the LA have a list of approved specialists.  Sharing information 
may require guidance from Welsh Government; 

• Relying on reports from specialists will require applicant to have seen 
them within the past year (not one of the junior doctors).  General 
agreement that it is very difficult to understand complicated conditions 
& how medication is used (problems of side effects); 

• Users queried the understanding of LA staff about medical terms and 
complexities their ability to make decisions based on a limited 
understanding regardless of guidance provided.  LA staff must 
provide face to face service in order to make decision or have 
appropriate assessment centre; 

• This option will still result in GP input with the same problems as 
noted in the first option;   

• Would bring some consistency to decision making if the same 
approach is maintained across Wales; and, 

• Unanimously rejected as not meeting any of the objectives, it was not 
felt that guidance alone could sufficiently address failings. 

 
OPTION 3 – Self Assessment 
 

• The groups all considered that this is open to abuse and fraud the 
option relies on honesty and may result in a huge increase in Blue 
Badges.  The honesty of applicants was questioned, people apply 
because they believe they have entitlement but this could be part of 
an initial sift process.  It would be difficult to challenge applications 
because of Human Rights, honest people could lose out.  It is 
question of needs versus wants;  

• It would be impossible to self diagnose without supporting information 
and some people would not provide proper information due to pride 
and/or dignity; 

• To self define will require high level of understanding of ones own 
condition and the person will have to be articulate.  There is a need 
detailed application form to dig for details of how applicant meets the 
criteria; it needs to be probing to establish eligibility.  This could 
benefit those who are articulate and best able to use this system; 

• It is the cheapest option for delivery but if the number of Blue Badges 
in circulation increases significantly then revenue from car parks will 
drop.  This option rejected because of potential for abuse and 
accessibility for those who meet criteria; 

• There is a greater negative publicity in removing a Badge than in not 
issuing it originally; 

• Self assessment could be a starting point -  a first sift – in a stepped 
process whereby assessment could be as simple as possible where 
evidence is substantial and further enquiry only necessary if more 
evidence needed; and, 

Tudalen 49



 

 32

• Unanimous rejection as this would option not be fair or consistent and 
the scheme would be open to abuse. 

 

OPTION 4 – Clinical Assessment 
 

• Assessments should be undertaken by those with greatest 
understanding of how a condition impacts on daily living for the 
individual, a functional assessment.  OT very highly rated, also 
rehabilitation officers but there are issues of capacity, costs and time 
as well as the travel to assessment centres; 

• What form would assessment take and would this have 
consequences for time taken to process application?  Would 
assessment be with LA or LHB; 

• Should the applicant nominate the specialist and should LA have a list 
of approved specialists.  Should both specialist and GP countersign 
the BB application form; 

• A fixed fee was considered fair and equitable but questions about 
who should pay; 

• Some applicants will require support and assessment from their 
specialist but they can have conflicting views – it is not just about 
walking, and specialists can be inconsistent too; 

• Could the assessment be tied in with applying for benefits 
(implications – 065/060, type of benefit, education or knowledge of 
benefits system & eligibility), however, the assessment system for 
ESA by ATOS based on independent medical assessments has been 
discredited; 

• Ideally applicants would not question/challenge medical professional 
and therefore independent assessments could increase consistency.  
A national standard will raise quality, provide more authenticity and 
raise the profile and value of Blue Badges, fraudsters will be deterred 
from applying; 

• Suggested that competitive tendering process could result in National 
scheme to increase fairness and delivery could be through third 
sector; 

• Life long conditions should not be subject to reassessment and their 
files marked as such; and, 

• Unanimous that clinical assessment will be unfeasibly costly for local 
authorities and unnecessarily oppressive for applicants if used for all 
applications.   

 
OPTION 5 – Desk Based Assessment with Support 
 

• This option will require very strict guidance for both applicants and 
administrators and some people at workshops would prefer delivery 
by social or medical worker rather than the customer service model of 
delivery; 

• The option will require ongoing training and may require audit 
process; 

• Supporting information should be provided by the applicant but this 

Tudalen 50



 

 33

can depend on the rapport or relationship they have with their 
specialist.  Should applicant be provided with proforma for when they 
visit specialist or other health or service provider; 

• How can supporting evidence be validated to rule out fraudulent 
applications; 

• Who pays for health advice or supporting evidence; 

• There will need to be standard form with guidance on who/how it is 
completed; 

• The system is paper bound and people can be afraid of form filling, 
this could have implications for time/delays.  The system will need to 
ensure accuracy of form filling and to help those without literacy skills; 

• Need to provide services in alternative formats, face to face, 
telephone, easy read, etc.; 

• An holistic view of the applicant considering full range of evidence 
including diagnosis, medication, benefits (even those that do not 
passport services), other services provided by LA; 

• There may be delay waiting for medical evidence it would be better to 
provide this with the completed application form; 

• If a condition is rare and therefore diagnosis takes time this will 
impact on eligibility, will require guidance to check correct diagnosis, 
more information for a rounded decision.  Grey areas are the issue; 

• This option came closer to meeting most of the objectives and being 
best value for money; 

• There was concern that a mostly desk-based process might lack 
thoroughness which could lead to: 

• Blue Badges going to those not fully justified on closer scrutiny; 
and, 

• Blue Badges being refused to those in genuine need but not 
recognised by the assessor due to lack of information or 
interpretation of the information. [This was one of many areas 
where a fundamental grasp of the Social Model was felt to be a 
core job specification for assessors]. 

• Where applicants are turned down there needs to be a clear 
explanation of the decision making process; and, 

• An appeal process will be required. 
 

OPTION 6 – Structured Interview Assessment (conversation with 
purpose) 
 

• Process longer, face to face is preferable but does LA have the 
facility, where does it sit in the LA.  Are offices accessible to allow 
face to face interviews; 

• On line and telephone applications may still be necessary or home 
visits.  LA will need to validate application; 

• Can a help line be established on national basis to help form 
completion or collaborative working with other LA s providing service; 

• What forms of supporting evidence; prescriptions, appointments with 
specialists, what else?  How is medication interpreted to take into 
account novel uses, or the non use of certain medications because of 

Tudalen 51



 

 34

side-effects; 

• Can certain services be taken as passport; 

• For those grey areas (we need to define the grey areas) decision 
making needs to be referred to OT or other specialist.  GP should be 
last resort (but can be a resource); 

• This may be an opportunity to develop collaborative working by LA 
with LHB to deliver assessments for those grey areas.  Use duty OT 
or team manager for advice, maybe share specialists across LA s; 

• Also use other services – the frailty project in Monmouth, Integration 
officer in Carmarthen,  Carmarthen Carers association provides 
training to social services in Carmarthen – get the teams to work 
together, Tell us Once service/ data sharing; 

• Query – how do you rule out false applicants who play up at the 
assessment to exaggerate their symptoms?  NPT base this on 
experience & non verbal clues.  Face to face interviews can be 
valuable, in rural areas may need to visit people at home (possible 
use agencies in conjunction with LA); 

• Use panel of experts – can we tap into lobby organisations eg 
Alzheimer’s, carers, Arthritis, etc.  Have named people for advice if 
organisation grant funded by LA or WG can write it into contract of 
service; 

• Need intelligent form that provides basic details & identifies where 
applicants falls within eligibility criteria.  Carefully formulated 
questions will draw out detailed information required.  Will require 
training programme for service providers; and, 

• Participants did not feel that option this was realistic in terms of the 
availability and cost of staff time involved.  Discussion groups 
produced a series of suggestions for a way forward and decision 
trees and flow chart see below, providing a tiered system of delivery. 

 

Tudalen 52



 

 35

It was noted that an all Wales system and criteria is preferred.  There was 
consensus that none of the 6 options met all of the objectives but that a system 
could be developed using aspects of each option to deliver a tiered approach to 
assessing eligibility.  It was concluded that a systematic approach to identify 
applicants who meet the eligibility criteria with supporting automatic evidence, 
discretionary evidence or through structured interview can be put in place with 
appropriate guidance.  The staged approach would consider and make 
decisions on applications as follows: 
 
1 – Automatic with appropriate passport benefit; 
2 – Discretionary applications with appropriate supporting evidence; 
3 – Discretionary applications that can be supported with phone conversations 
to establish extra information to enable a decision to be made; 
4 – Discretionary applications that require face to face contact or interviews; 
and, 
5 – Functional assessments of discretionary applications by clinical 
professionals as a last resort. 
 
At any point in the process if an application is rejected then a full explanation of 
how the decision was reached should be provided.  If the decision is challenged 
a process to allow for that decision to be re-considered should be made 
available on the basis that further information or evidence is provided by the 
applicant. 
 
If a challenge results in a decision being over turned this should monitored and 
fed back as a training requirement for case officers. 
 
Renewal systems should be reviewed to take into account life long conditions.  
Also if the badge holder is sight impaired that the renewal process should be 
able to identify this fact and a phone is required to remind the person of the 
renewal date. 
 
Discussion also raised prospect of a system being piloted or centres of 
excellence being developed.  This would require collaboration but could 
alleviate some problems, e.g. provide camera equipment and scanners as 
some wheel chairs are to bulky for photo booths and scanners will enable 
sharing of photographs.  This initiative could be wider than the Blue Badge 
Scheme. 
 
It was recognised that the scheme is subject to abuse and the rules and 
responsibilities for the badge holder need to be clarified in a simple, short, 
illustrated document.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 53



 

 

Bae Caerdydd 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 

Clerc/Clerk: Dr Siân Phipps, Ffôn /Tel: 029 2089 8582 
Ail Glerc/Second Clerk: Lara Date,  

Ffôn /Tel: 029 2082 1821       
E-bost /Email:enterprise.committee@wales.gov.uk    

 

 
 
 
 
  

Y Pwyllgor Menter a Busnes 
Enterprise and Business Committee 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  
 
  

Dear Minister 
 

EU Procurement Task and Finish Group 

On Thursday 2nd February the Enterprise and Business Committee 

agreed to write to raise concerns about two aspects of the European 

Commission draft proposal for a directive on public procurement1, 

replacing Directive 2004/18. 

The Committee’s legal adviser drew the attention of the Committee to 

the final paragraph of Article 24.1 which would permit only partial 

transposition of the Directive in relation to procurement procedures: 

“Member States may decide not to transpose into national law the 

competitive procedure with negotiation, the competitive dialogue and 

the innovation partnership procedure.” 

The Committee’s Task and Finish Group is still in the process of holding 

informal discussions with Welsh stakeholders on the possible 

implications of the draft proposals for Welsh contracting authorities and 

suppliers. However, the group is clearly concerned that should the UK 

Government decide not to transpose all possible procurement 

procedures into national law, this could reduce the scope both for 

                       
1 Document reference COMM(2011) 895 final 

Jane Hutt AM 
Minister for Finance and Leader of the House 
 Welsh Government 
 

 
7 February 2012 

Eitem 4

Tudalen 54



  

innovation and for the securing of social and environmental benefits by 

negotiation.  

/2… 

 

- 2 - 

 

The group has not had sufficient time to discuss this issue fully with the 

Cabinet Office, but it would seem that the matter could be resolved 

either by removing the discretion of the Member State from the 

Directive, by persuading the UK Government to fully transpose all the 

procedures provided for in the Directive, or by obtaining a designation 

to enable Wales to transpose separately (as Scotland already does). 

It would be helpful for the Committee to ascertain the views of the 

Welsh Government on this issue.  

Secondly, as you are already aware, the Task and Finish Group has 

concerns regarding the implications of Article 84 of the draft directive, 

to establish a single ‘national oversight body’ for each Member State. 

The UK Government’s explanatory memorandum notes that this may 

infringe the principles of subsidiarity and/or proportionality, and that 

the new proposals seem to be “unjustifiably intrusive in requiring 

judicial and non-judicial functions to be combined in a particular way 

within a single body…” The Task and Finish Group is concerned that as 

currently drafted, Article 84 does not recognise devolution, is too 

prescriptive, and it is unclear whether such a body would have positive 

benefits, or would simply add an extra layer of (possibly costly) 

bureaucracy to the procurement regime.  

It is the role of the Assembly’s Constitutional and Legal Affairs 

Committee to consider the legal implications of this particular proposal, 

and to flag up any concerns arising from a subsidiarity check with the 

relevant European Committees of the UK Parliament. However, as the 

proposals are currently already under scrutiny in those parliamentary 

Committees, I am copying this letter to the respective Chairs, with a 

request that, if at all possible, they explore these matters with the UK 

Government in the course of that scrutiny.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Nick Ramsay AM 

Tudalen 55



  

Chair, Enterprise and Business Committee 
 

Julie James AM 

Chair, Task and Finish Group on EU Procurement policy, Enterprise and 

Business Committee 

 

 

House of Commons 
 
Baroness O’Cathain, 
Chair, EU Sub-Committee B – Internal Market, Energy and Transport  
House of Lords 

 

David Melding AM, 

Chair, Constitutional and Legal Affairs Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 

 

Edwina Hart MBE OStJ AM 

Minister for Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science 

National Assembly for Wales 

Copied to: 
 
William Cash MP 
Chairman, European Scrutiny Committee 

Tudalen 56



 1 

 
Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol  
 
Adroddiad: CLA(4)-03-12 : 6 Chwefror 2012 
 
Mae’r Pwyllgor yn cyflwyno’r adroddiad a ganlyn i’r Cynulliad:  
 
Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’w codi o dan 
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3 
  
Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Negyddol 
 
CLA80 - Rheoliadau Cyngor Addysgu Cyffredinol Cymru 
(Swyddogaethau) (Diwygio) 2012 
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol. 
Fe’u gwnaed: 20 Ionawr 2012 
Fe’u gosodwyd: 26 Ionawr 2012 
Yn dod i rym: yn unol â rheoliad 1(2)  
 
CLA81 – Gorchymyn Cyngor Addysgu Cyffredinol Cymru 
(Swyddogaethau Ychwanegol) (Diwygio) 2012 
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol. 
Fe’i gwnaed: 20 Ionawr 2012 
Fe’i gosodwyd: 26 Ionawr 2012 
Yn dod i rym: yn unol â rheoliad 1(2) 
 
CLA82 – Gorchymyn Cyngor Addysgu Cyffredinol Cymru (Diwygio) 
2012 
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol. 
Fe’i gwnaed: 20 Ionawr 2012 
Fe’i gosodwyd: 26 Ionawr 2012 
Yn dod i rym: yn unol â rheoliad 1(2) 
 
 
CLA83 – Rheoliadau Cyngor Addysgu Cyffredinol Cymru 
(Cyfansoddiad) (Diwygio) 2012 
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol. 
Fe’u gwnaed: 20 Ionawr 2012 
Fe’u gosodwyd: 26 Ionawr 2012 
Yn dod i rym: yn unol â rheoliad 1(2) 
 
CLA84 – Rheoliadau Cyngor Addysgu Cyffredinol Cymru 
(Swyddogaethau Disgyblu) (Diwygio) 2012 
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol. 

Eitem 5

Tudalen 57



 2 

Fe’u gwnaed: 20 Ionawr 2012 
Fe’u gosodwyd: 26 Ionawr 2012 
Yn dod i rym: yn unol â rheoliad 1(2) 
 
 
Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 
 
Offerynnau sy’n cynnwys materion i’w codi o dan Reol Sefydlog 
21.2 neu 21.3 
 
Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Negyddol 
 
Dim 

 
Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Cadarnhaol 
 
Dim 
 
Busnes Arall 
 
Bil Is-ddeddfau Llywodraeth Leol 
 
Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth lafar gan y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol 
a Chymunedau, Carl Sargeant AC, ynghylch y Bil Is-ddeddfau 
Llywodraeth Leol.  
 
Cytunodd y Gweinidog i ddarparu rhagor o wybodaeth ysgrifenedig am:  
 

• y gweithdrefnau a fyddai’n cael eu rhoi ar waith yn ymarferol o 
dan Adran 7 y mae modd i’r Ysgrifennydd Gwladol eu gweithredu 
ar yr un pryd;  

• sut y ceir cyfaddawd pan fydd gwahaniaeth barn rhwng dau 
Gyngor Cymunedol a rhwng Cynghorau Cymunedol ac 
Awdurdodau Unedol ynghylch yr angen i greu is-ddeddfau 
newydd; ac  

• yr ystod ar gyfer cosb benodedig ac a ddylid bod mwy o 
gysondeb gweithdrefnol rhwng y Gorchmynion sy’n newid y gosb 
benodedig (y weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol) a’r Rheoliadau 
sy’n pennu ystod y cosbau (y weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol).  

 
Gohebiaeth y Pwyllgor 

 
Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol (LCM) Atodol ynghylch y 
Bil Diwygio Lles 

 
Trafododd y Pwyllgor adroddiad y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc ar y 
Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol Atodol ynghylch y Bil Diwygio 

Tudalen 58



 3 

Lles. Penderfynodd y Pwyllgor adlewyrchu’r materion a amlygwyd yn yr 
adroddiad hwn yn ei adroddiad ar yr ymchwiliad i roi pwerau i 
Weinidogion Cymru yn neddfau’r DU. 
 

Canllawiau Llywodraeth Cymru ar ddewis y weithdrefn gadarnhaol 
neu negyddol mewn is-ddeddfwriaeth 
 
Trafododd y Pwyllgor ganllawiau Llywodraeth Cymru ar ddewis y 
weithdrefn gadarnhaol neu negyddol mewn is-ddeddfwriaeth a 
anfonwyd gan y Cwnsler Cyffredinol mewn llythyr dyddiedig 24 Ionawr 
2012. Penderfynodd y Pwyllgor ysgrifennu at y Cwnsler Cyffredinol i’w 
hysbysu am y materion a amlygwyd yn y drafodaeth.  
 
Penderfyniad i gwrdd yn breifat 
 
Yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 17.42(vi), penderfynodd y Pwyllgor wahardd 
y cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod i drafod y dystiolaeth ar y Bil Is-
ddeddfau Llywodraeth Leol.  
 
David Melding AC 
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol  
 
6 Chwefror 2012 
 

Tudalen 59


	Agenda
	3.1 CLA92 - Rheoliadau Strategaethau ar gyfer Gofalwyr (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012
	CLA92 - Rheoliadau
	CLA92 - Memorandwm esboniadol (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.2 CLA95 - Rheoliadau Personau Anabl (Bathodynnau ar gyfer Cerbydau Modur) (Cymru) (Diwygio) 2012
	CLA95 - Rheoliadau
	CLA95 - Memorandwm esboniadol (Saesneg yn unig)

	4 Cynnig drafft yr Undeb Ewropeaidd ar gyfer cyfarwyddeb ar gaffael cyhoeddus - mater posibl i'w drafod yn ymwneud â sybsidiaredd
	5 Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf

